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4/13/2016 5:13:26 AN From:

Metayer, Kenny

To: B506176383( 2/6 )

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachmaents:

Fax was successfully sent
Remote Name: 11{850}617-63B3
Remote TN: 1 {850) 617-6383
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 14400
Sender:

(iD: 2601630545]

I3 Voicemail System

Thursday, April 07, 2016 9:35 AM
Metayer, Kenny

Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (850) 617-6383
FAX1433823408,TIF



471372018 9:13:26 &AM From: Ta: BA06176383( 3/6 )

COVER LETTER

TG Regisiration Section
Division of Corporatlons

SURJECY: CEGI Smails LLC

Name of [ imitad Linbility Compuny

The enclused “Appliculion by Foreign Liuited Liability Company for Authorization 1o Transact Business in Floride,” Certificate of
Existence, and check are submisted to register the above 1eferenced foreign limited liability company to transact business in Florida.,

Pleass return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

CFGT Smaifs LLC - c/o Credit Legal Group

Nurwe of Person

Fortress Investment Group

FlernfCompany

1345 Avepuc of the Amencas, 46th Floor,

Address

New York, NY 10105

City/State and Zip Code

Croup_Credit_Paralcgals@forress.com
C-munil address: (o be used for Rature annunl report notilication)

For further information concerning this matler, please call:

Credit Logal Group ar¢212 y 798-6100
Neme of Cantout Person Arcn Code Duytime Telephone Numbe
MAIJLING ADDRESS: STREET ADURESS;
Division of Corparations Division of Corporutions
Rogisiratian Seetion Registration Section
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 323 14 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahagsee, KL 3231

Enclosed is a check for the following amount;
B 5125.00 Filing Fee L1 $130.00 Filing Fee & [J5155.00 Filing Fee & {3 $160.00 Filing Fee, Cartificare
Certificate of Status Certified Copy of $1atus & Certified Copy

FLUS - Gl e IO IO T Wouiters Kiuwer Catine




To: 8B506176383( 4/6 )

471372016 9:13:26 AN From:

TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FL.ORIDA
IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 605.0902, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A
FOREICGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN TT1E; STATE OF FLORIDA:

{Name of Foieign Limited Linbility Company; must inclwde L umited 1.iability Company,” "LL.C.,> of "LLC.

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO

1. CFGI Smails LLC
(If name unavailable, enter alternate name adopled For the purpese of transacting business in Florida. The alternate name must include “Limited

Liability Company," “L.L.C," ar “LLC.™
(FEL number, T applicable)

2, Delaware
(Jurfadiction under the Jaw of which foreign himited lnbility

company is organized)
4. Upon registration
(Date first transseted business n Florida, iF prior 1o registration.)
(See sections 605.0904 & 605.0905, F.5. to deterntine pennity liability)
5. 1345 Avcoue of the Americas, 46th Floor, New York, NY 10108
~(Suect Address of Principal Ofice}
6. Same as above
b1 8
o
(Mailing Address) a
-5
7. 'The name, title or capacity and address of the person(s) who has/heve suthority to manage isfare; |
Marc K. Furstein - Chief Operating Ofticer . - .
- =2
1345 Avenue of the Americas, 46th Floor, New York, NY 1010 R )
m - o)
: AN
8. Attached is an original certificale of existence, no more than 90 days old, duly authenticated by the official

having custody of records in the jurisdiction under the law of which It is organized. (A photocopy is not
acceptable, [fthe centificate is in a forcign language, a translgtion of the certificate under oath of the wranslator

must be submitted)
-
Signature ol an Jﬁhﬁr d person
ey under the pennhies ol perjury that the fuces stated herein sre tnie |

(In accosdance with section GOS 0203, .8, the execuliar of 1y document constitules on affi
om oward that any falss information submited in o document 1w the Depariment of State consubules a third degree Telnny aa provided for s 817455, F 5.}

Marc K. Furstein - Chief Operating Officer
Typed or printed name of signee

FLO37 . D1/16°2018 Walters Kluwer Dnline



4/13/2016 9:13:26 AM From: To: B5D6176383( 5/6 )

CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 605.0113 or 605.0902 (1)(d), FLORIDA
STATUTES, THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE
FOLLOWING STATEMENT TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED

AGENT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

[. The name of the Limited Liability Company is:

CFGI Smails LLC

It unavailable, the alternate to be used in the state of Florida is;

2. The name and the Florida street address of the registered apent and office are:

CT Curpuration System
{Name)
1200 Scuth Fine Jsland Road

Florida Street Address (P.O. Box NOT ACCEPTABLE) g

: e

A :!.7

Plantation F1, 33324 ’:3

. City/Swate/Zip ] ~d

o -

=

Having been numed as registered agent and to accept service of process for the abave stated limited o
Liahility company ai the place designated in this certificaie, | hereby accept the appo immentas .
regiviered ugent and agree to act in this capactty. 1 further agree to comply with the provisions of all
statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and Iam familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, Florida

Statutes.
C T Corporation Systemn '
By: ot &“AA«..BJM:L
(Signaure) ; qRcoi
$1060.00 Filing Fec for Application
§ Z5.00 Desipnation of Registered Agent
$ 30.00 Certificd Copy (optional)
§ 500 Certificate of Status (optional)

TLOYT - OUALBII0 )& Wallers Klwwer Daline



4/13/2016 89:13:26 AM From: To: B8506176383( 6/6 )

Delaware

The First Stale

I, JEFFREY W. BULLQCK, SECRETARY QOF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "CFGI SMAILS LLC" IS DULY FORMEL UNDER
THE LAWS QF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND HAS A
LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THR RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF
THE SIXTH DAY OF APRIL, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

PAID TO DATE.

e

Authentication: 202106671
Date: 04-06-16

5855626 8300

SR# 20162125225 ]
You may verify this certificate online at corp,delaware.gov/authver.shtml




